
From: Samantha Woods <swoods@wslaw.co.uk>  
Sent: 17 July 2020 17:46 
To: A1 Birtley to Coal House <SM-A1BirtleytoCoalHouse@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Hazel Anderson <handerson@wslaw.co.uk>; 'Corser, Ross' <Ross.Corser@dlapiper.com>; 'Paul 
Kelly' <paul.kelly@nwl.co.uk> 
Subject: A1 Birtley to Coal House Improvement DCO - Northumbrian Water Limited - Deadline 11 
response 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
  
Northumbrian Water Limited have agreed the form of the Statement of Common Ground to be 
submitted by the Applicant for today’s deadline. The parties have now agreed the protective 
provisions and the final issues in respect of the draft Agreement are in the process of being 
closed out. The Agreement is expected to complete after the close of the Examination. 
  
Kind regards, 
Sam 
  
  

Samantha Woods 
Solicitor 
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Winckworth Sherwood Business Continuity Statement in 
response to COVID-19  
 
Cyber Crime Alert  
Emails can be scammed. Please do not rely on email notification of bank account changes 
without direct oral confirmation from a trusted source.  
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Our Privacy Notice  
This email and any attachments are confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Any use, copying or disclosure other than by the intended 
recipient is unauthorised. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately via 020 7593 5000 and delete this 
message from your computer and network. 
Winckworth Sherwood is a business name of Winckworth Sherwood LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with the 
registered number OC334359. Winckworth Sherwood is authorised and regulated in the United Kingdom by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and 
has offices in London, Oxford and Manchester. A list of the members (who we may refer to as "partners") and their professional qualifications may 
be inspected at the registered office, Minerva House, 5 Montague Close, London, SE1 9BB. For further information about the firm please visit 

www.wslaw.co.uk.  
  
Please consider the environment and do not print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
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